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I acknowledge the urgency behind the data request and will confirm tomorrow am the ETA on delivery of the detail 
– target COB this Thursday.

Will be in touch first thing tomorrow. 

Best regards 

Martin 

This email and any attachments contain information which is confidential and may be legally privileged. Unauthorised use and disclosure is 
prohibited. Receipt of this email and any attachments does not waive confidentiality or privilege. If you have received this email in error, please 
notify the sender promptly and delete it together with any attachments. The statements in this email and any attachments do not bind the sender 
unless expressly stated to do so. You should scan this email and attachments for viruses before opening them. 

From: Sara, Tyson MR [mailto:tyson.sara@defence.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 21 November 2017 2:44 PM 
To: Cuthill, James 
Cc: Johnson, Stephen MR 8; Whiley, Stuart; Hoad, Wendy; 'Bruce Carter'; Lamarre, Mark; 'Jaggers, Andrew'; 
'Sorbello, Stephen'; Sara, Tyson MR; Edwards, Martin; Ablong, Marc MR; Fankhauser, Daniel MR 1; 'Lamb, Fleur'; 
Hosking, Steve MR 
Subject: RE: ASC Shipbuilding - Options for Shipbuilding Capability Retention [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED

James, 

Thanks – could you please advise when we might receive that data? We are running very short on time to finalise 
this submission to Government at our Minister’s direction, so your earliest delivery of said data will be much 
appreciated. 

Regards, 

Tyson Sara 
A/First Assistant Secretary  
Naval Shipbuilding Task Force 
Department of Defence 

R1-3-A142 | Russell Offices
P: +61 2  6265 4802 |    

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of 
section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender 
and delete the email.

From: Cuthill, James [mailto:Jim.Cuthill@asc.com.au]  
Sent: Friday, 17 November 2017 3:36 PM 
To: Hosking, Steve MR 
Cc: Johnson, Stephen MR 8; Whiley, Stuart; Hoad, Wendy; 'Bruce Carter'; Lamarre, Mark; 'Jaggers, Andrew'; 
'Sorbello, Stephen'; Sara, Tyson MR; Edwards, Martin; Ablong, Marc MR; Fankhauser, Daniel MR 1; 'Lamb, Fleur' 
Subject: RE: ASC Shipbuilding - Options for Shipbuilding Capability Retention [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Steve 
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Thank you for the opportunity to present the paper to Defence and Finance on Wednesday. As we discussed during 
the meeting, once the proposals have been socialised further within Defence, we would be able to provide more 
detail on any of the them as required. 

With regard to the action on Submarine Capability improvement, I am meeting with Stuart Whiley and Martin 
Edwards this afternoon with a view to providing more information on the option. 

Regards 

Jim 

Jim Cuthill 
GENERAL MANAGER - SHIPBUILDING 

ASC Pty Ltd 
640 Mersey Road North, Osborne 
South Australia 5017 
Telephone: 08 7423 4220 

 
Email: jim.cuthill@asc.com.au 

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

From: Hosking, Steve MR [mailto:steve.hosking@defence.gov.au]  
Sent: Friday, 17 November 2017 2:10 PM 
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

Jim, 

Thanks for meeting with us on Wednesday – we found it very useful. Regarding the ASC paper you presented 
(Options for Shipbuilding Capability Retention), I will undertake to socialise some of those proposals further within 
Defence. 

To confirm the principal action arising from the meeting, you agreed to provide Defence/Finance with higher fidelity 
costing data from ASC regarding the specific option of transferring 200 current full time staff from shipbuilding to 
Collins sustainment. I anticipate this will include clarity around current approved staffing budgets for both 
endeavours with a view to confirming the funding delta, if any. 

Happy to discuss. 

Regards, 
Steve 

Steve Hosking 
Naval Shipbuilding Taskforce 
Strategic Policy and Intelligence Group 
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IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of 
section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender 
and delete the email.

From: Edwards, Martin [mailto:Martin.Edwards@asc.com.au]  
Sent: Monday, 13 November 2017 8:58 PM 
To: Ablong, Marc MR 
Cc: Gillis, Kim MR; Johnson, Stephen MR 8; Whiley, Stuart; Hoad, Wendy; 'Bruce Carter'; Lamarre, Mark; 'Jaggers, 
Andrew'; 'Sorbello, Stephen'; Cuthill, James; Sara, Tyson MR; Hosking, Steve MR 
Subject: RE: ASC Shipbuilding - Options for Shipbuilding Capability Retention [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Marc, 
Please find attached an updated Options draft with a further opportunity included and Annex A incorporating 
further cost detail.   

Our Jim Cuthill will be in Canberra this Wednesday and would be available to meet with any of your team to discuss 
and describe further.   

Please let us know if we can be of any further assistance. 

Cheers 
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

From: Edwards, Martin  
Sent: Wednesday, 8 November 2017 5:14 PM 
To: 'Ablong, Marc MR' 
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
Please find below the responses and additional information requested.   

……………………………………………………………………………………………. 
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…

We would be more than happy to meet with you or your team when convenient to discuss and/or clarify as 
necessary. 

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

From: Ablong, Marc MR [mailto:marc.ablong@defence.gov.au]  
Sent: Sunday, 5 November 2017 2:00 PM 
To: Edwards, Martin 
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

Thanks for this.  In order to allow the Government to follow understand the costs and consequences of the proposal, 
we need some additional information and specificity of the costs.  We would appreciate it if you could clarify as per 
the questions below: 

Headline questions 

Quarter   Number of planned 
redundancies 

Cost of planned 
redundancies 

Salary cost reflecting 
redundancies 

Salary cost presuming 
no redundancies 

March 2018

June 2018

September 2018

December 2018

March 2019

June 2019

September 2019

December 2019
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Total  

Other questions 
 Do the contemplated options in the ASC paper fall within scope of a suitable redeployment opportunity

under current EAs/contracts? Specifically does redeployment to Collins Sustainment or OPV work avoid
redundancy payments under the AWD program?

 Would retraining constitute a suitable redeployment opportunity?
 What happens if a “suitable redeployment opportunity” is identified and offered to an employee, but the

employee refuses?

Happy to discuss with colleagues in Finance and yourself during the course of the week 

Cheers 

Marc 

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
Sent: Monday, 30 October 2017 9:52 PM 
To: Ablong, Marc MR 
Cc: Gillis, Kim MR; Johnson, Stephen MR 8; Whiley, Stuart; Hoad, Wendy; Bruce Carter; Lamarre, Mark; Jaggers, 
Andrew; Sorbello, Stephen; Cuthill, James 
Subject: RE: ASC Shipbuilding - Options for Shipbuilding Capability Retention [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Marc, 
Please find below information as requested:‐ 

2. Specific numbers behind Figure 1 in terms of headcount reductions, the salaries of the workforce likely to be
made redundant, and the costs of the redundancy programs.
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Note – the calculation of average quarterly wages and salaries are based on current employee base pay data; 
excluding additional employment costs ‐ Superannuation, Long Service Leave and Payroll Tax. 

I trust this assists.  We are working on the costs of the training packages outlined in Annex A and will forward in the 
near future.   

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
Sent: Thursday, 26 October 2017 10:09 PM 
To: Edwards, Martin 
Cc: Gillis, Kim MR; Johnson, Stephen MR 8; Whiley, Stuart; Hoad, Wendy; Bruce Carter; Lamarre, Mark; Jaggers, 
Andrew; Sorbello, Stephen; Cuthill, James 
Subject: Re: ASC Shipbuilding - Options for Shipbuilding Capability Retention [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Thanks Martin 

We would be grateful for any cost information on any of the options. 
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Thanks 

Marc 

On 26 Oct 2017, at 8:53 pm, Edwards, Martin <Martin.Edwards@asc.com.au> wrote: 

UNCLASSIFIED

Marc, 
Confirming that we will provide the specific information requested behind Figure 1 by COB 
tomorrow. 

The cost modelling for the training packages related to the Submarine Capability Improvement will 
be forwarded early next week. 

Cheers 

Martin 

This email and any attachments contain information which is confidential and may be legally privileged. Unauthorised use and 
disclosure is prohibited. Receipt of this email and any attachments does not waive confidentiality or privilege. If you have 
received this email in error, please notify the sender promptly and delete it together with any attachments. The statements in 
this email and any attachments do not bind the sender unless expressly stated to do so. You should scan this email and 
attachments for viruses before opening them.

From: Ablong, Marc MR [mailto:marc.ablong@defence.gov.au]  
Sent: Thursday, 26 October 2017 9:30 AM 
To: Edwards, Martin; Gillis, Kim MR; Johnson, Stephen MR 8 
Cc: Whiley, Stuart; Hoad, Wendy; 'Bruce Carter'; Lamarre, Mark; 'Jaggers, Andrew'; 'Sorbello, 
Stephen' 
Subject: RE: ASC Shipbuilding - Options for Shipbuilding Capability Retention [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED

Martin 

Thanks for the information you provided. 

To support the decision making on this, we would appreciate a little more detail on the following: 

The specific numbers behind Figure 1 in terms of headcount reductions, the salaries of the 
workforce likely to be made redundant, and the costs of the redundancy programs. While the figure 
is useful, we need to be able to provide specific data on this aspect to run the cost models. 

The costs of the training packages outlined in Annex A. 

Cheers 

Marc  

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the 
jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are 
requested to contact the sender and delete the email.
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From: Edwards, Martin [mailto:Martin.Edwards@asc.com.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 18 October 2017 6:37 PM 
To: Gillis, Kim MR; Ablong, Marc MR; Johnson, Stephen MR 8 
Cc: Whiley, Stuart; Hoad, Wendy; Bruce Carter; Lamarre, Mark 
Subject: ASC Shipbuilding - Options for Shipbuilding Capability Retention [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED

Dear Marc, Kim & Stephen, 
Marc, further to your request on Monday, please find attached our draft report considering the 
potential options to mitigate imminent redundancies in ASC Shipbuilding.  The document is draft 
while going through our internal review process.  It is also structured around an internal PROBED 
template form – I trust this is acceptable. 

We would welcome the opportunity to discuss this with you in more detail once you have had the 
chance to digest. 

Best regards 

Stuart Whiley  

Forwarded by Martin Edwards on behalf of Stuart Whiley 

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
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Davidson, Melissa MRS

From: Cuthill, James <Jim.Cuthill@asc.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 27 November 2017 7:18 PM
To: Hosking, Steve MR
Cc: Sara, Tyson MR; Fankhauser, Daniel MR 1; Lamarre, Mark; Whiley, Stuart; Edwards, 

Martin
Subject: ASC - Estimated Time Phasing of Selected Options [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 171127_ASC Estimated Time Phasing of Options.pdf

UNCLASSIFIED 

Steve 

As requested, attached is the chart from our original options paper amended to only include AWD,  
 

 
 

As we discussed earlier today there are a number of assumptions that must be considered when reviewing the chart 
and these are highlighted on the attached document and in more detail in the Option ‐1 paper (Submarine 
Capability Improvement) that we submitted last week. 

Please let us know if there is anything more we can do to assist. 

Kind regards 

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

From: Dalton, Anthony RADM
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 9:05 AM
To: Chadwick, Zoe CMDR 1 (NZL)
Subject: FW: ASC Shipbuilding - Headcount Reductions [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: 20180212 - ASC Shipbuilding – Headcount Reductions.pptx

For-Official-Use-Only 

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of 
section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender 
and delete the email. 

From: Cuthill, James [mailto:Jim.Cuthill@asc.com.au]  
Sent: Monday, 12 February 2018 7:19 PM 
To: Johnson, Stephen MR 8 <stephen.johnson8@defence.gov.au> 
Cc: Bourke, Craig CDRE <craig.bourke@defence.gov.au>; Croser, Peter MR 3 <peter.croser3@defence.gov.au>; 
Fitzpatrick, Patrick MR <patrick.fitzpatrick@defence.gov.au>; Dalton, Anthony RADM 
<anthony.dalton@defence.gov.au>; Chandler, John CDRE <john.chandler@defence.gov.au>; Chesworth, Peter MR 
<peter.chesworth@defence.gov.au>; Whiley, Stuart <Stuart.Whiley@asc.com.au>; Gillis, Kim MR 
<kim.gillis@defence.gov.au>; Edge, John <John.Edge@finance.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: ASC Shipbuilding ‐ Headcount Reductions [DLM=For‐Official‐Use‐Only] 

Dear Mr Johnson (Steve) 

As requested I have attached an amended set of slides that now include the following: 

 ASC Shipbuilding headcount reduction slides have contractor numbers removed (these are the same slides
provided to you on Saturday).

 AWD operational demand (headcount) from an ASC Shipbuilding perspective for the period Mar‐Jul 18

Regards 

Jim 

From: Johnson, Stephen MR 8 [mailto:stephen.johnson8@defence.gov.au]  
Sent: Saturday, 10 February 2018 10:44 AM 
To: Cuthill, James <Jim.Cuthill@asc.com.au>; Whiley, Stuart <Stuart.Whiley@asc.com.au>; Gillis, Kim MR 
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
<peter.chesworth@defence.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: ASC Shipbuilding ‐ Headcount Reductions [DLM=For‐Official‐Use‐Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only

Dear Mr Cuthill (Jim) and Mr Whiley (Stuart), 
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Thank you for this information and for the work required to prepare.  We will be working on your input over the 
weekend. 

Please anticipate we will also require the staff remaining within ASC Ships in a matching format and for matching 
timeframes.    

 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 

Thank you again.  I look forward to additional information on Monday and to the work ahead. 

Sincerely, Steve 

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
Sent: Friday, 9 February 2018 8:35 PM 
To: Johnson, Stephen MR 8 
Cc: Whiley, Stuart 
Subject: ASC Shipbuilding - Headcount Reductions 

Stephen  

Please see attached slides in accordance with your request for adjusted shipbuilding data from Wednesday’s 
workforce planning meeting

 
The slides are based on the 

latest operational requirements from the AWD Program which is why they are slightly different from the numbers in 
the slides presented on Wednesday. 

Hopefully the data covers your needs but if not then please contact me. 

 
  

Kind regards 

Jim 

Jim Cuthill 
ACTING CEO - SHIPBUILDING 

ASC Pty Ltd 
640 Mersey Road North, Osborne 
South Australia 5017 
Telephone: 08 7423 4220 
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Email: jim.cuthill@asc.com.au 

This email and any attachments contain information which is confidential and 
may be legally privileged.  Unauthorised use and disclosure is prohibited. 
Receipt of this email and any attachments does not waive confidentiality or 
privilege.  If you have received this email in error, please notify the 
sender promptly and delete it together with any attachments.  The statements 
in this email and any attachments do not bind the sender unless expressly 
stated to do so.  You should scan this email and attachments for viruses 
before opening them.

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
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